

20/05/2020

Mr Lincoln Lawler
Area Planner
Department of Education
Level 8, 259 George Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Mr Lawler

**New Catherine Field Primary School (SSD-9477)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to the Response to Submissions (RtS) for the New Catherine Field Primary School (SSD-9477).

Camden Council has provided comments on the RtS and the Department requests that you provide additional information that effectively addresses the issues identified by Council.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by Wednesday 27 May 2020. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Jasmine Tranquille, who can be contacted on 9274 6596 at Jasmine.Tranquille@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in grey ink, appearing to read 'J.M.L.', positioned above the printed name of Jason Maslen.

Jason Maslen
Team Leader, School Infrastructure Assessments
Social & Infrastructure Assessments